[image: ]
Trail to the Past. Road to the Future.
[image: ]
Trail to the Past. Road to the Future.
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY MEETING
MUNICIPAL COUNCIL CHAMBERS
21 5TH STREET E, MANTORVILLE, MN 55955
REGULAR MEETING
TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 4, 2025
6:15 PM




1. Call to Order       	▢ Hindal	 ▢ Bradford	 ▢ Krause 	▢ Boyum
▢ Stafford	 ▢ Soland	 ▢ Mayor Ingalls   		
2. Approval of Meeting Minutes
A. November 2024 Minutes
3. Financial Report
A. December 2024  (These will be available the day of the meeting)
B. 2024 Balance for Bandshell Events
4. New Business/Old Business
A. EDA Meeting time/day change
B. Bandshell Update 
i. Request for final funding
ii. Programming schedule for 2025
C. Grant Update
i. Taylor Family Farm Foundation 
ii. SMIF Small Town Grant
iii. Compeer General Use
iv. SEMAC Grant 
v. MN Fiddler Association 
vi. Assistance to Firefighters Grant
vii. SHIP Grant
D. CEDA Updates
i. New CEDA Rep – Todd Kieffer

5. Adjourn


Next meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, March 4, 2025 at 6:15 p.m.








Posted January 31, 2025

Mantorville EDA Meeting
February 4, 2025
Agenda Memo

Financials
· Current EDA Financials will be available the day of the meeting.
· $6,645.10 is the remaining balance of EDA funds that were budgeted for 2024 but were unspent. Per the motion from the November 13, 2024 meeting, the board voted to donate those funds to the Chamber to use for ‘bandshell related events for 2025’. Unless there are other outstanding invoices, Gretchen can get this sent to the Chamber.
New Business/Old Business
· EDA Meeting Day/Time – Meeting day is going to stay the 1st Tuesday of each month but bump the time up to 6:15 p.m. in order to allow more time for Stafford to participate in the meeting due to the conflict with the fire dept meeting which starts about 6:45 p.m.
· Bandshell – All 13 Tuesdays have music committed to play in the evenings from June - August 5-7:30 p.m. Chamber is working on sponsors and vendors to coincide with the music.
· MRA did make a $5000 donation.
· Tom Monson has determined the final costs remaining for the bandshell are  $17,161.83 and would like to make a formal request to the EDA for that amount from the Rochester Sales Tax Fund.

· Grant Updates 
· Taylor Family Farms Foundation – $20,000 award for new tornado sirens still needs an additional $50,000 in order to purchase the sirens. Does this need to be brought to council to determine how this will be paid for?
· SMIF Small Town Rural Grant – $10,000 award for light pole banners these are up already and will be changed out seasonally. 
· Compeer General Use Grant – asked for $10,000 toward a pollinator garden/erosion control on Goat Island as a collaboration with Dodge County Environmental Services. Funding was denied but will continue to seek funding for the project.
· SEMAC Small Town Grant & Legacy Grant – this opens in February and due in March. The Small Town Grant of $5000 has been awarded the past 5 years for the Larger Than Life Art Exhibit. This year we’re going to apply for the Legacy Grant also which is for $10,000; it is much more competitive, but the plan is to grow the event to include an art fair and also incorporate music at the bandshell throughout the day on the Meet the Artist day. Every year the event has grown and we feel this is a compelling story to support the $10,000 request; there is no match for this grant.
· MN State Fiddlers Association Grant – This is available beginning Feb 1st for $500 for the Fiddle Contest during Stagecoach Days. This has been a popular event the past few years and has had good participation from all over the state and even WI. The money covers the judges fees and pays the contest winners. 
· Assistance to Firefighters Grant (AFG) was submitted on Dec 20th for the Fire Department requesting new turnout gear for almost $40,000. Due to the President’s Executive Order, there has been a ‘pause’ on federal funding. We’ll see how this goes.
· SHIP funds from the County have been replenished for the new year so we will be applying for new trash receptacles for Riverside which will be necessary with the intent to host events in the park with the pavilion.
· CEDA Updates
· New CEDA Rep – Todd Kieffer will be serving the Mantorville community beginning in February and will facilitate the March EDA meeting. Todd lives in Byron and also serves West Concord, Goodhue and Kenyon



The next meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, March 4, 2025 at 6:15 p.m.







































MINUTES OF THE MANTORVILLE
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY (EDA)
Regular Meeting
November 13, 2024
6:30 P.M.

1. Call to Order-   The meeting was called to order by Hindal at 6:30 pm. Board members present: Bradford, Stafford, Zach Krause, Troy Stafford and Bob Soland. Also present:Laura Qualey, the CEDA Representative and Tom Monson. Absent: Jeff Ingalls.
2. Approval of Meeting Minutes- Motion to approve by Bradford; Seconded by Stafford. Unanimously approved July 2, 2024 meeting minutes. August, September and October there was not a quorum present so no meeting minutes were created to approve.
3. New Business/Old Business
A. Pavilion Update -Tom Monson was present to update the Board on the progress of the pavilion at Riverside Park. He will be asking the Joint Ventures Board in December for funds to complete the project and depending on the outcome, he may circle back to the EDA to request $10-15K from the Rochester Sales Tax dollars.  Pavilion will be donated to the City by the MRA once it is completed.

	Stafford left the meeting at 6:40 p.m.
4. Financial Report- October 2024 Financials were reviewed; there was discussion surrounding the unused budgeted funds and a motion was made by Bradford to dedicate any unused funds to the Chamber of Commerce for pavilion related events; seconded by Soland; unanimously approved. This amount will be estimated around $6000 as there are still wooden tokens for the trolley rides that need to be purchased which will be around $300.
2025 Budget was reviewed and discussed. Krause motioned to add an additional $2000 to the Misc Items to the budget to keep the amount the same as 2024 which would be $34,725; seconded by Soland; unanimously approved. This will go to Council for final approval.
Qualey mentioned she contacted Karrie Berg of Creative Change about her upcoming annual repayment to the EDA. The loan matures in Dec 2025with a balloon payment due; Qualey encouraged her to consider making payments throughout 2025 as to not have the large payment looming at the end of the year. Seim Properties is the other loan with the EDA which is all current on their payments.

There were no funding requests to review or approve. 

Krause left the meeting at 7:34 p.m.

New/Old Business: 
EDA Meeting time/day change: Qualey asked the Board if they want to change the day/time of the EDA meeting since it has been difficult to get a quorum. The board had decided to change the time to 6:15 p.m. in May, but changed it back to 6:30. A new day was proposed starting in January 2025 for the meetings to be on the 1st Monday of the month at 6:30 p.m.

Grant Updates: EDA successfully has been awarded $20,000 from the Taylor Family Farms Foundation to go toward new tornado sirens; Council will have to determine what the city is willing to commit to the other portion of the cost; quote is for $65,000.  

EDA also received $10,000 from the Small Town Grant from SMIF to go toward light pole banners that will be changed out seasonally. This is a joint effort with the Chamber.

Qualey will be applying for a $10,000 grant to Compeer Financial to establish a pollinator garden on Goat Island to add some life to the area and also for erosion control. This is a joint effort by the Dodge County Environmental Services Department and the City.

SEMAC Small Town Grant will be applied for once the portal opens for the Larger than Life Art Exhibit in 2025.

CEDA Updates: 2025 CEDA contract was renewed for 24 hours/month at $24,013/annually. Qualey will be filling the Mantorville contract in an interim position until it is permanently filled. Qualey recently was promoted to Southeast Regional Manager for CEDA so her duties will be shifting accordingly. She will still be managing the Dodge County territory which includes Mantorville.
Soland motioned to approve the 2025 CEDA contract; Bradford seconded, motion passed unanimously.
5. Adjourn Motion to adjourn meeting by Bradford. Seconded by Soland. Unanimously approved. The meeting adjourned at 7:57 p.m.

Next meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, December 3 at 6:30 p.m. 


Respectfully submitted by Laura Qualey.











image1.png




